1286/ 89:43 DEPT. OF ECULCEY—E?L‘ REVIEW 382

DETERMINATION OF NONSIGNIFICANCE

Mzﬁﬂmdnmﬂ.t_dﬁ_imlﬁyg

Location of proposal, including stroot address, if any 23 5 e, 2 4 A l/‘} Ve M

W, 4

Lead nsmy_&ﬁi.;#_gﬂi[i.?ﬁ/
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was made after review of a completed environmontal checklist and othor information on filc with the lead agency. Thie
information is available to the public on roquoest.
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ENVIRONMENTAL CHECKLIST

Purpose of Checklist:

The State Environmental Policy Act (SEPA), chapter 43.21C RCW, requires all governmental agencics to consider
the environmental impacts of a proposal before making decisions. An environmental impact statement (EIS) must be
preparcd for all proposals with probable significant adverse impacts on the quality of the environment. The purpose of
this checklist is to provide information to help you and the agency identify impacts from your proposal (and to reduce
or avoid impacts from the proposal, if it can be done) and to help the agency decide whether an EIS is required.

Instructions for Applicants:

This cnvironmental checklist asks you to describe some basic information about your proposal. Governmental agen-
cics usc this checklist to determine whether the environmental impacts of your proposal are significant, requiring
preparation of an EIS. Answer the questions briefly, with the most precise information known, or give the best de-
scription you can.

You must answer cach question accurately and carcfully, 1o the best of your knowledge. In most cases, you should
be able to answer the questions from your own obscervations or project plans without the need to hire experts. If you
really do not know the answer, or if a question docs not apply to your proposal, writc "do not know" or "does not ap-
ply”. Complete answers to the questions now may avoid unnecessary delays later.

Some questions ask about governmental regulations, such as zoning, shoreline, and landmark designations. Answer
these questions if you can. If you have problems, the governmental agencies can assist you.

The checklist questions apply to all parts of your proposal, cven if you plan to do them over a period of time or on
different parcels of land. Attach any additional information that will help describe your proposal or its environmental
cffects. The agency to which you submit this checklist may ask you to explain your answers or provide additional in-
formation rcasonably rclated to determining if there may be significant adverse impact.

Usc of checklist for nonproject proposals:

Complete this checklist for nonproject proposals, even though questions may be answered "does not apply." IN aD-
PITION, complete the SUPPLEMENTAL SHEET FOR NONPROJECT ACTIONS (part D).

For nonproject actions, the references in the checklist to the words " project,” "applicant,” and "property or site"
should be read as "proposal,” "proposer,” and "affected geographic arca.” respectively.
A. BACKGROUND

I. Name of proposed project, if applicable:
Girde K Sla. & 1H)) , Comgent Decree

2. Name of applicant: Josqh . Hl‘d(“‘ | TEpresedwe e w"s‘ﬂwt)hh D*r*. of ECOI“y)

3. Address and phonc number of applicant and contact person:
3160 eot™ ave <e.
Bellevus
WA aBooB -5 (90b) 644 - N302-
. Date checklist prepared:  (1- - 4,

5. Agency requesting checklist: D.,',{ . of Ew\o5v)

. Proposed timing or schedule (including phasing, if applicable): .
Public Comment Deriod G Hu comgews doeree s 30 dowp . bowm n i slput
o~ Dstemtan B 1241 to Januar 16., 1992 . The

('Ja.qu.P dd lv\vcs&ﬁa,f'w:\- uu\” bés\v\ WIM*O% F ru.u.x, i' 192,

7.. Do you hqvc any plans for future additions, expansion. or further activity related to or connccted with this proposal?
I ves, explain.
Vo

$a

>
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8. List any cnvironmental information you know about that has been prepared, or will be prepared, dircctly refated to

this propaosal. . '
A Gl s Kept owtlis st ot Yo Vorthwest Requrvat o s 0\*&» Dogh. i
Ewlo‘n . Tores Cleawuy 9f05m», Lcak\;.s UGT Und, «‘r,,f, iU be P‘..‘,‘,
pusrovast o the Coused Decree.

9. Do you know whether applications are pending for governmental approvals of other proposals dircctly affecting the
property covered by your proposal? If yes, explain.

Norc Kwiowsn .

10. List any government approvals or permits that will be needed for your proposal, if known.
Cont .:zw.o.# won of e Metvo 1ssued  waste cl\:adw-n&c— ?cfm'\\‘ ‘cﬂ A“"CL“SU
ho e sewer systes . dm At Polluwhin Cowhvol Authoriby Perwnlt ety be
needeh 0 6 veagor ertaction ‘»,s*«—- 15 motalled .

11, Give bricef, compiete description of your propasal, including the proposed uses and the size of the project and site.
There are several questions later in this checklist that ask you to deseribe certain aspects of your proposal. You do not
need to repeat those answers on this page. (Lead agencies may modify this form to include additional specific infor-
mation on project description.) .

T ?n?ou»\ v % \uvesh;&aﬁ- Ond Teugduoli ?o'\'ro\!m m{‘wm )
which 3 o resard ot Ho Cermar Vusiness of & Qasolnas -»#-..i-m_ / ean ::Ma..‘.
hore ow tur ske . T4 % w0t M.,w,upm e ?res.&«f b';;mc:: welk =S

ﬂ;sn\--(:\‘t“d\“\ *““*f'* \0‘3 e ac us{-.‘ . Snu— rw&»dw. ¢ redv\ urre
wder K rc"?wsv\,.sh"" 0‘ Ho Sorwer busmess owwer Circe & Corge | mow
bc»\wue"""‘\ .
12. Location of the proposal. Give sufficient information for a person to understand the precisc location of your pro-
posed project, including a street address, if any, and section, township, and range, if known. If a proposal would occur
over a range of arca, provide the range or boundarics of the site(s). Provide a legal description, sitc plan, vicinity map.

and topographic map, if reasonably available. While you should submit any plans required by the agency, you arc not
required to duplicate maps or detailed plans submitted with any permit applications related to this checklist.

1350 24 Ae, E.
Seattle

TO BE COMPLETED BY APPLICANT EVALUATION FOR
AGENCY USE ONLY
B. ENVIRONMENTAL ELEMENTS

1. Earth
A, General deseniption of the site (eircle unc):rulling. hilly, steep slopes, mouatainous,

other :

b. What is the steepest slope on the site (approximate percent slope)?

M \n.\w\ﬁ-‘




TO BE COMPLETED BY APPLICANT

c. What general types of soils are found on the site (for cxample, clay, sand, gravel, peat,
muck)? If you know the classification of agricultural soils, specify them and note any prime
farmland. a

d. Arc there surface indications or history of unstable soils in the immediate vicinity? If so,
describe.

NoNE kown

¢. Describe the purpose, type, and approximate quantitics of any filling or grading pro-

poscd. Indicate source of fill. . L SR 1
Evcavation of Cowtomevated solc | ond swbsu\:ud bw&—t\\\m‘, '\5
possible | bwt met  hkely | becowse the Haks Gud some Seul have
alveody been rewmoved . Seuree o poshble QU wolerot Ty wkwown

{. Could crosion occur as a result of clearing, construction, or use? Il so, generally describe.

Ne. Skc\te‘.\-u! sels  wowld be covered i€ vroms are e‘?‘d“"

g. About what percent of the site will be covered with impervious surfaces after project
construction (for cxample, asphalt or buildings)?

Qome ©5 %ughv'\ca ,0F approx |v;.al-¢"\ 100%, -

h. Proposed mcasures to reduce or control erosion, or other impacts to the earth, if any:
Cee ar_ olbove |

2. Air

a. What types of cmissions to the air would result from the proposal (i.c.. dust, automobile,

odors, industrial wood smoke) during construction and when the project is completed? 17

any, generally describe and give approximite quantitics if known. L.
Novrvaal comshuch®ion active duet 19 ?o?is\:l' \§ ercovadmon s
heb".%&f} CVehiRe  fQuwss’ wowdd vewmom approwimetainy. the St
as  Presentina ewu'sts . A vaper exhoectiow edsten s P os:tbl‘,
wheeh would Teswdt M 6 poind | Sowrch ewmissiim By dro Carbens,
Aw po\\whén Cowtrol Parmilt worwld he oslhtauned .

b. Arc thete any off-site sources of emissions or odor that may affect your proposal? If so,

generally describe.

Powe YKuown .

¢. Proposed measurcs to reduce or control emissions or other impacts to air, if any:

Treabvwowt reearVowm ewisSOws wouy Ve veawared as _Yav\' of

Cinet Sowed  Ariv Pollchin Aqency Parald 100 et twwiks ore

-u‘ueacd .
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TO BE COMPILETED BY APPLICANT
3. Water
a. Surface:
1) Is there any surface water body on or in the immediate vicinity of the site (including

year 1ound and scasonal streams, saltwater, lakes, ponds, wetlands)? If yes, describe type
and provide names. If appropriate. state what stream or river it flows into.

No

2) Wil the project require any work over, in, or adjacent to (within 200 feet) the described
walers? I yes, please describe and attach available plans.

Vo

3) Estimate the amount of fill and dredge material that would be placed in or removed
from surface water or wetlands and indicate the arca of the site that would be affected. In-
dicate the source of fill material.

Peve

4) Will the proposal require surface water withdrawals or diversions? Give general de-
scription, purpose, and approxlm.uc quantitics if known.

Av.ucwd-\m s ?o”\\,\e‘ bat wot \\‘.e\:.‘ De wad eve
emvo:hw \Ma-& wed 4o OCCur 10 cerdova Crrust.

5) Does the proposal lic within a 100 year Moodpliin? 10 so, note location on the site
plun.

No

6) Does the proposal involve any discharges of wastc materials to surface waters? If so,
describe the type of waste and anticipated volume of discharge.

po ‘M* 3“(&(-& .

b. Ground:

1) Will ground water be withdrawn, or will water be discharged to ground water? Give
general duc.rlpuon purpose, and approximate quantities if known.

\{69 W\; \9 vev \\kg . ‘((u.rc \$ OWN "-ﬁ\ﬂ\n,o) 3 woAC( ?Wﬁ
a,..a MM stewn ) 0 wp e previous DAS s ness swners

is c:whnwj to operote, Thi disclharge 9 presenily ¥ vicky
:Bw Sewer, \our "4 wo-a?k"»e "wilhoted back o M%rowd m«m*m
2) Describe waste material that will be discharged into the ground from scplic tanks or
other sources, if any (for example: Domestic sewage: industrial, containing the following
chemicals . . agricultural; ete.). Describe the general size of the system, the number of
such systems, the number of houscs to be served (if applicable). or the number of animals or
humans the system(s) are expected to scrve.

T woske wakeral A«‘;cw would be draked water .
T ’YM‘M‘* cowdommont’s  wonld be rewcved oo

d“w\nﬂﬁ! woter wewld  Meet c,leaww? Lumdan;ls outhiued
w30 Washiain Adwimishatug Code -

EVALUATION 1OR
AGENCY USE ONT Y



TO BE COMPLETED BY APPLICANT

<. Water Runoff (including storm water):

1) Describe the source of runoff (including storm water) and method of collection and
disposal, if any (include quantities, if known). Where will this water flow? Will this water
flow into other waters? If so, describe.

sf-orm water u:dl Ciow who ‘e,)u;,-(-\.',.\ S"om; Armls) .

2) Could waste materials enter ground or surface waters? If so, generally describe.

0"‘“‘& i heated b weet c\omuf stomd ards First .

d. Proposed measures to reduce or control surface, ground, and runoff water impacts, if

" "/"M 5\‘\9‘4‘.«:9 cv\ va;om }(M&Mf Uc;lu be
twotalied befove af\vent s d\ghda-c.ﬂ;c

4. Plants

a. Check or circle types of vegetation found on the site:

—_ dcciduous tree: alder, maple, aspen, other

cvergreen tree: fir, cedar, pine, other

shrubs

grass

pasturc

crop or grain

wet soil plants: cattail, buttercup, bullrush, skunk cabbage, other
water plants: water lily, cclgrass, mitfoil, other

other types of vegetation

b. What kind and amount of vegetation will be removed or altered?
None kwewn
¢. List threatened or endangered species known to be on or near the site.

nrwe Kwown

d. Proposed landscaping, usc of native plants, or other measures to preserve or enhance
vegetation on the site, if any:

Some 06 omshig

5. Animals

a. Circle any birds and animals which have been observed on or near the site or are known
to be on or ncar the site:

birds: hawk, heron, c:lgl ther: WWM M Mo {‘Q'W i ture
mammals: deer, bear, clkNbes

T veF,cother: = vy s 5 v 0 B B
fish: bass, salmon, trout, herring, shellfish, other: ......... ... .. ... .. . ... . . ..

b. list any threatencd or endangered species known to be on or ncar the site.

Nowe \"’W‘w\n

EVALUATION FOR
AGENCY USE ONLY



TO BE COMPI ETED BY APPLICANT

¢. Is the site part of a migration route? If so, explain.

wot “w“] ,‘Ou* MG\W\.

d. Proposed mcasures to preserve or enhance wildlife, if any:

Sove 09 %;5“‘;“,

6. Energy and Natural Resources

a. What kinds of energy (electric, natural gas, oil. wood stove, solar) will be used to meet
the completed project’'s energy needs? Describe whether it will be used for heating, manu-
facturing, etc._

Eled'nc'cha .W'e‘\nc "y » 40. run fechic wistors . Poholewn CA
5 WS W velueutar %uxfhwﬂ . or othas LG ines

b. Would your project affect the potential use of solar energy by adjacent propertics? If so,
generally describe.

No

c. What kinds of energy conscrvation features are included in the plans of this proposal?
List other proposed measures to reduce or control cncrgy impacts, if any:

Nowne

7. Environmental Health

a. Are there any environmental health hazards, including exposure to toxic chemicals, risk
of fire and explosion, spill, or hazardous waste, that could occur as a result of this proposal?

If so, describe. . - . .
pd-fo\lwy.. ;i " \‘LDSU\\ wmd PU”\LH " ‘H‘\l a)wwﬂw. 4 ‘1", or

2rplosiow harard " ?oss'oble * v?\a:&-;lo vo-pors'o.,coumahw, e
hotord 6us o évvsww» woske s Mu,?akd

1) Describe special emergency services that might be required.

T B,?M .

2) Proposed measures to reduce or control cnvironmental health hazards, if any:
Prr‘u ow waw’d—gvius with volahle 9 maters . oued
VM ’L volafile cbo.ses . 'T(p— ?4,"'\0‘!% wv*mw.’)w

is ¥ ‘b Cleared -

b. Noise

1) What types of noise exist in the area which may affect your project (for example:
traffic, equipment, operation, other)?

Novwak noise sould wot alfet Ha ‘:ro&w‘f-

2) What types and levels of noise would be created by or associated with the project on a
short-term or a long-term basis (for example: traffic, construction, operation, other)? Indi-
cate what hours noise would come from the site.

N ovrwak cws‘\'\u&&w or Av:\\-\\bﬁ nol e SWJ wot

Gw'o\u.\%}.md"“ w;?ocf the area . Work wlh be Alrvy nerwad

EVALUATION FOR
AGENCY USE ONLY
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proveats work | thow o woukd be

' weekends or = Y eveuwa



O BE COMPLETED BY APPLICANT

3) Proposed mcasures to reduce or control noise impacts, if any:

Aewr

8. Land and Shoreline Use
a. What is the current usc of the sitc and adjacent propertics?
Co\wu\u'a? , fen Md
b. Has the site been used for agriculture? If so, describe.
wet rccad’(v‘
¢. Describe any structures on the site.
Cowvemiien Store  bldg. couverted fo Ay cheaners.
d. Will any structures be demolished? If so, what?
po
c. What is the current zoning classification of the site?
Corwamenciel |
. What is the current comprehensive plan designation of the site?
Covam emu
g. If applicable, what is the current shoreline master program designation of the site?
h. Has any part of the site been classified as an "environmentally sensitive” area? If so,
specify.
No
i. Approximately how many people would reside or work in the completed project?
qume  ag @K\S\'fuo ~ P, 3 u.s'rr\\owez
J- Approximately how many pcople would the completed project displace?
Vole
k. Proposed mcasures to avoid or reduce displacement impacts, if any:

Proposcd mcasures to cnsure the proposal is compatible with cxisting and projected land

uscs and plans, if any:

Mo dm"\‘ Yo v.m{-w‘) uses.

EVALUATION FOR
AGENCY USE ONLY



TO RE COMPLETED BY APPHICANT

9. Housing

a. Approximately how many units would be provided, if any? Indicate whether high, mid-
dle, or low-income housing.

Nowe~

b. Approximately how many units, if any, would be eliminated? Indicate whether high,
middle, or low-income housing.

Neone
c. Proposed measures to reduce or comrol housing_ |mpacts if any:

p(uolr( ke m-yl'w-g Sihuatron

10. Aesthetics

a. What is the tallest height of any proposcd structure(s), not including antennas; what is
the principal exterior building material(s) proposed? P
No prr‘muQ sh«dm , Mrceyt fw "'“.{ovo()r rewediation
VLVJH Ha cm,sw\- towers ov pu
b. What views in thc immediate vicinity would be altered or obstructed?

PoME
c. Proposed measures to reduce or control acsthetic impacts, if any:
Mo cWMARQE To ExsTne AESTHETICS

11. Light and Glare
a. What type of light or glare will the proposal produce? What time of day would it mainly
occur?

NoNE

b. Could light or glare from the finished project be a safcty hazard or interfere with views?
Bo

c. What existing off-sitc sources of light or glare may affect your proposal?
woug

d. Proposed measures to reduce or control light and glare impacts, if any:
Towe eeded

12. Recreation
a. What designated and informal recreationai opportunities are in the immediate vicinity?

podE  FAuow W

b. Would the proposed project displace any existing recrcational uses? If so, describe.

Nong ’

?rcsu:\bcd \A) raaw\d'fau;

EVALUATION FOR
AGENCY USE ONLY



TO BE COMPLETED BY APPLICANT

c. Proposed measures to reduce or control impacts on recreation, including recreation op-
portunities to be provided by the project or applicant, if any:

Nowe Meeoe?

13. Historic and Cultural Preservation

a. Arc there any places or objects listed on, or proposed for. national, state, or local preser-
vation registers known to be on or next to the site? If so, generally describe.

No

b. Generally describe any landmarks or evidence of historic, archaeological, scientific, or
cultural importance known 10 be on or next to the site.

Neng ¥Pow M

c. Proposed measures to reduce or control impacts, if any:
pebE LEEDED

14. Transportation
a. ldentify public streets and highways serving the site, and describe proposed access to the
existing strect system. Show on site plans, if any. .

Aecess will rewan o5 it exiats .

b. Is site currently served by public transit? If not, what is the approximate distance to the
nearest transit stop?

Nes
¢. How many parking spaces would the completed project have? How many would the
project climinate? .o

SM a) “q,“\ﬁ.
d. Will the proposal require any new roads or streets, or improvements to existing roads or
streets, not including driveways? If so, generally describe (indicate whether public or
private).

No

c. Will the project use (or occur in the immediate vicinity of) water, rail, or air transporta-
tion? If so, generally describe.

No .

f. How.many vehicular trips per day would be generated by the completed project? If
known, indicate when peak volumes would occur.

Vo 9\&\1\'\#&“‘* CL\M“)L bo the exs Cuu' voluwmm@ .

Q

EVALUATION FOR
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TO BE COMPLETED BY APPLICANT

g Proposed measures to reduce or control transportation impacts, if any:

Powe needed

15. Public Services

a. Would the project result in an increased need for public services (for example: fire pro-
tection, police protection, health care, schools, other)? If so, generally describe.

AKQWG-S;S ho* d.\d'\'C\'Po-*¢a ,wa Fw\c D-ﬂff wse \s
959"1 €.

b. Proposed measures to reducc or control direct impacts on public services, if any.

Hemtbtn ¢, Sofahq plaw woudd be @ efeck | Nerwod
$~\l-‘~\ ()MMWQ absenl«;l-

16. Utilities

a. Circle utilities cur available at the site: natural gas, refuse serv-

ice,{clephoneXGanitary sewkr, septic system, other.

b. Describe the utilities that arc proposed for the project, the utility providing the service,
and the general construction activities on the site or in the immediate vicinity which might

be needed. .
%ﬂ oo %‘5“4—'5

C. SIGNATURE

The above answers are truc and complete to the best of my knowledge. 1 understand that
the Icad agency is relying on them o make its decision.

Signature: . /Jsp A CBME A e
Date Submittéd! .. ... e

10
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